

On Fri, Apr 5, 2024 at 10:04 AM Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com> wrote:

Good morning Jen,

Can you let know how you are making out with all of these documents?

Thanks,
mike

A Michael Carroll III, MCPPO

Colliers Project Leaders

Boston, MA
mike.carroll@collierseng.com

Mobile: 781 844-0098

cplusa.com

From: Jennifer Flynn <Jennifer.Flynn@massschoolbuildings.org>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>

Cc: Christina Forde <Christina.Forde@MassSchoolBuildings.org>

Subject: RE: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson Regional School District – Whitman Middle School Project, Scope and Budget Agreement

This Message originated outside your organization.

Hi Mike,

I was hoping for an update on the status of the documents for the PSBA. Did they get signed and mailed out to me at the MSBA office?

Thanks,

Jenn

From: Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Jennifer Flynn <Jennifer.Flynn@massschoolbuildings.org>; Szymaniak.Jeffrey
<Jeffrey.Szymaniak@whrsd.k12.ma.us>

Cc: Anne Hudson <Anne.Hudson@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; August Knuth
<August.Knuth@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Brian Kelley <Brian.Kelley@MassSchoolBuildings.org>;
CKowalski@whitman-ma.gov; mcarter@whitman-ma.gov; beth.stafford@whrsd.org; Stanbrook.John
<John.Stanbrook@whrsd.k12.ma.us>; Troy Randall <randall@ai3architects.com>; Julie Rivera
<rivera@ai3architects.com>; Mike Reith <mike.reith@collierseng.com>; Katie Cronin
<Katie.Cronin@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Matt Donovan <Matt.Donovan@MassSchoolBuildings.org>;
Christina Forde <Christina.Forde@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Harani Kumaresh
<harani.kumaresh@collierseng.com>; Jennifer Kroese (jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org)
<jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org>

Subject: RE: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson Regional School District – Whitman Middle School Project, Scope and Budget Agreement